



Jean Paul Demorizi

Full-Stack Web Developer

jeanpaul4289@gmail.com ✉

(829) 574-3133 📞

Distrito Nacional, Dominican Republic 📍

linkedin.com/in/jeanpauldemorizi 🌐

Full-Stack Web Developer specialized in front-end development. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects. Over 12 years of experience in the area and well-versed in many front-end technologies including React, TypeScript, Node.js, Bootstrap, and Sass. Strong background in project management and relations.

SKILLS

- React
- Node.js
- Vue.js
- HTML5/CSS3/SASS
- Typescript
- Javascript/jQuery
- Angular
- Bootstrap
- PHP
- MySQL
- WordPress
- Codelgniter
- Laravel
- C#
- ASP.NET
- SQL
- GIT
- Web Services
- Photoshop

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Software Developer Messagepoint

07/2021 - Present

Messagepoint is a provider of industry leading cloud-based CCM Software solutions for Insurance, Financial Services, Healthcare and Print Service.

- Achievements/Tasks*
- Added new features and functionality to the web application, including a color picker in React, a component library, and tools for improved navigation and object viewing.
- Improved the codebase's organization and efficiency through module refactoring and the use of Webpack.
- Fixed numerous bugs, addressing more than 80 issues in the system.

Senior Software Developer Toptal

06/2020 - 07/2021

Toptal is an exclusive network of the top freelance software developers, designers, and project managers in the world.

- Achievements/Tasks*
- Created websites from scratch using wireframes, I developed code for text animations, sliders, scroll effects, parallax effect in images, cursor animations, transitions, and masking interactions.
- Helped the current team rewrite part of the application, and developed a scoring guide component used to evaluate the quality of the student's submissions.
- Developed a React website with the goal of connecting businesses that want to improve their social media platform's interactivity with coaches that have expertise in the area.

Front End Developer BairesDev

12/2019 - 04/2020 and 10/2020 - 09/2021

Leading Nearshore Outsourcing Software Development and IT company, with over 1000+ employees and offices across LATAM and the United States

- Achievements/Tasks*
- Worked hand-in-hand with design and development groups to create shared standards and modules from mock-ups and Photoshop.
- Performed code reviews of other team members' work and recommend changes to improve code quality.
- Implemented tools that improved the quality assurance speed of the main project by 300%.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Software Developer

Orientek

08/2017 - 12/2019

Orientek is a multidisciplinary team specialized in providing technological solutions according to the needs of their clients.

Achievements/Tasks

- Managed the life cycle of e-commerce web projects created in WordPress.
- Designed and developed different applications in ASP.NET MVC.
- Collaborated on numerous software bug fixes in ASP.NET, PHP used by clients.

Software Developer

WorkingBees (dba ERC)

01/2015 - 08/2017

International BPO and a full service, end-to-end provider for every aspect of the customer life cycle.

Achievements/Tasks

- Modified existing software to correct errors, upgraded interfaces, and improved performance, making sure that the desired results were running the right way.
- Performed repairs and expansions of existing programs to increase operating efficiency and adapt to new customer requirements.
- Wrote documentation of some programs development so the new team members could adapt and understand the work environment.

Front End & Lead Developer

Interactiva

09/2011 - 01/2015

Interactiva SRL offers IT consulting and software development services.

Achievements/Tasks

- Lead developer of the company in which I led programming tasks including enhancements, maintenance, and support for customer applications and interfaces, supervising a team of over 6 developers.
- Developed and documented specifications throughout the life cycle of the software in the production environment.
- I built and developed applications using programming languages like PHP, Javascript, jQuery, CSS.

PERSONAL PROJECTS

Claro (2018 - 2020)

- Development of a promoter sales management system with C#, ASP.NET, Angular.

Picsera (2017 - 2018)

- Development of an online service for clients in need of post-production imagery and a newly improved workflow for generated orders. WordPress.

Kronux (2015 - 2017)

- Development of an ERP software used to manage all information concerning the company's employees. PHP, CodeIgniter.

Ventanilla Única de Inversión (2012)

- Presidency project of Dom. Rep under the executive direction of CEIRD, which seeks the integration of various public institutions. NET

EDUCATION

Master's in Project Management

Universidad Pedro Henríquez Ureña - UNPHU

2015 - 2017

Bachelor's degree in Systems Engineering

Instituto Tecnológico de Santo Domingo – INTEC

2008 - 2012

English as a Second Language (ESL-Plus)

Spanish American Institute - Licensed by the NY Education Department.

2007 - 2008

COURSES

SCRUM Training (2018)

Claro - Telecom company

English as a Second Language (2008)

Spanish American Institute - Licensed by the NY Education Department.

Responsive Web Design Certification (2017)

FreeCodeCamp

Mastering Adobe Photoshop (2008)

Spanish American Institute - Licensed by the NY Education Department.

ACHIEVEMENTS

Outstanding Employee of the Year - Oriontek (2018)

Award for outstanding employee of the Year, Recognized among more than 40 employees for my dedication, humility, and commitment with the company.

Employee of the Month - Oriontek (2017)

Award for the best employee of the month in the company.

Employee of the Month - WorkingBees (dba ERC) (2016)

Award for the best employee of the month in the IT department. Recognized among more than 100 employees for my dedication and commitment.

LANGUAGES

English

Full Professional Proficiency

Spanish

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

INTERESTS

Web Developing

Project Management

Programming

New Technologies

Photography

Salsa Dancing

Puzzles